
From:  Cook, Gwen [Gwen.Cook@mecklenburgcountync.gov] 
Sent:  Wednesday, August 05, 2009 10:34 AM 
To:  Cataldo, Michael A. 
Subject:  RE: Rezoning Petition:  2009‐068 David Rushing, Apprise Holdings, LLC   
 
Follow Up Flag:  Follow up 
Flag Status:  Flagged 
 
Maya Agarwal and I both took a look.  No impact to greenways or parks. 
 
Thanks, 
Gwen 
 
Gwen Cook, RLA 
Greenway Planner 
Mecklenburg County Park and Recreation 
704.432.1570 
  
"Life is what happens outside your car" 
                       ...GO THE GREENWAY 
 
 
_____________________________________________  
From:  Cataldo, Michael A. [mailto:mcataldo@ci.charlotte.nc.us]  
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 3:13 PM 
To: _Planning; Cook, Gwen; Hobbs, Richard; Horton, Brian D.; Kimbler, James D; Lozner, Douglas; Pearce, 

Kathryne; Sigmon, Marci; Tooke, Staci 
Cc: Hobbs, Richard 
Subject: Rezoning Petition:  2009-068 David Rushing, Apprise Holdings, LLC   
Importance: High 
 
 << File: 2009-068 site plan.pdf >>  << File: 2009-068 site plan2.pdf >>  
 
 
Above is the rezoning petition 2009-068 David Rushing, Apprise Holdings, LLC  for October 19th 
City Council Hearing. 
 
If you have any questions about these site plans, please contact me. 
 
Thanks 
 
Michael Cataldo | MPA 
Land Development 
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department 
600 East Fourth Street - 8th Floor  
Charlotte, North Carolina 28202 
P: 704.336.8316   
F: 704.336.5123  
http://www.charmeck.org/Departments/Planning/Home.htm 
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